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Mike Kuo

From: ldy [ldy@certitek.com]
Sent: November24日2003年Monday 11:54  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: [TCB] Corecess 3213N / Corecess Inc / VDSL Modem test-setup.pdf [01/10]

BlockDiagram.pdf CC3213N 
manual.pdf

external.pdf internal.pdf label.pdf report.pdf test-setup.pdf

Dear 
Mike Kuo

 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

I am sorry for my mistake.
Please see the attached file.

 

This project is very urgent.
If you possible, please send me TCB Approval sheet in today.

I'm sorry.

Best Regards.

 

Brucelim.

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "'ldy'" <ldy@certitek.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2003 12:18 PM
Subject: RE: [TCB] Corecess 3213N / Corecess Inc / VDSL Modem test-setup.pdf [01/10]

> Hi Bluce :
> 
> Question #1: User manual does not contain information required under
> section 15.21 of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to comply
> this requirement.
> 
> Question #2: Please provide internal photo of AC/DC adapter.
> 
> Best Regards
> 
> Mike Kuo
> 
> >  -----Original Message-----
> > From: ldy [mailto:ldy@certitek.com] 
> > Sent: Monday, November 24, 2003 5:17 PM
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> > To: Mike Kuo
> > Subject: Fw: [TCB] Corecess 3213N / Corecess Inc / VDSL Modem test-
> > setup.pdf [01/10]
> > Importance: High
> > 
> >  << Message: Untitled Attachment >>  << File: report.pdf >>


